Water Sample Results Report CONFIDENTIAL



Aqua-Check 1801 Hollis Street, Suite 1220 Halifax, NS, B3J 3N4 p. (902) 423-6030 p. (866) 423-6030 (Toll free) f. (902) 423-6047		Building: Test Name:	École Wedgeport 44 Ditcher Road Wedgeport, Nova Scotia, B0W3P0 P/A
Company: Company Contact:	CSAP Acadian School Board 9248 NS-1 Meteghan River, Nova Scotia, B0W2Z0 Stephane Bertrand p. 902-769-5463 f. 902-769-5471	Sample ID: Sample Location: Sample Date: Sample Time: Registration No. Latitude: Longitude:	AC B16576 Kitchen Tap 01 Dec 2020 12:24:27 2001-018535 43.738887 -65.982487
Building Contact:	Mathieu Haley p. 9022240862 f. 902-742-7796	DOE Contact:	DOE Yarmouth p. f. 902-742-7796

This sample meets the health objective guidelines for Canadian Drinking Water Quality for the parameters below. (See Exceeds column below)

Parameter	Value	Units	Exceeds	Guideline	Health Objective
E Coli	ND	p/a	No	n/a	MAC
Total Coliform	ND	p/a	No	n/a	MAC

GCDWQ = Guidelines for Canadian Drinking Water Quality MAC = Maximum Allowable Concentration, IMAC = Interim Maximum Allowable Concentration, AO = Aesthetic Objective

PRIVATE RESIDENCE

1. If any COLIFORMS (E.coli or Total) are present, water source should be disinfected or water boiled prior to consumption. Health Canada recommends that water contaminated with any coliforms be maintained at a rolling boil for at least 1 minutes prior to being consumed.

2. Refer to the provided information regarding suggested safety measures. After disinfection, resample at all regular sampling locations as soon as possible.

3. Contact the NS Department of Health or the NS Department of Environment for additional information, including disinfection instructions or check their website (http://www.gov.ns.ca/nse/water/privatewells.asp).

## NSDE REGISTERED PUBLIC DRINKING WATER SOURCES

1. Owners of Registered public drinking water supplies are required to immediately report positive results to their local Department of Environment (NSDE) office. If the local office cannot be reached, the NSDE Environmental toll free number is 1-877-936-8476. Registed public drinking water sources are also required to resample withing 24-hours of receiving notification of presence of any coliforms and forward results immediately to NSDE.

2. If any COLIFORMS (E.coli or Total) are present initiate a BOIL WATER ADVISORY. Health Canada recommends that water contaminated with any coliforms be maintained at a rolling boil for at least 1 minutes prior to being consumed.

3. Contact the NS Department of Health or the NS Department of Environment for additional information, including disinfection instructions or check their website (http://www.gov.ns.ca/nse/).

-----END OF REPORT-----